

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date: 2020/06/10 15:17:24

Priority: Normal

Type: Note.SMIME.MultipartSigned

~~Classification: TOP SECRET~~

~~Classified by:~~

~~Derived from: Department of State 888~~

~~Declassify on: 20151231~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
(b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

(b)(3)

This is definitely the right question to ask.

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(5); (b)(6)

(b)(3)

Yes, this is correct, but prone to misinterpretation.

(b)(1); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(5)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2020 5:08 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

~~Classification: TOP SECRET~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Derived From: Department of State, DCS~~

~~Declassify On: 00151201~~

(b)(3); 10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(m)

Hi all,

Curious if anyone has published (b)(1); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c) I've cut down the distro to a few folks I think were working on this issue, since when I replied to last time I got many bounce backs. I also added

(b)(1); (b)(3); 10 USC 424; (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

(b)(3); 10 USC 424; (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(m)

From:

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 4:21 PM

To:

The following 4 pages are withheld in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) + 50 USC 3024(m) and (b)(6) and are not provided.

Subject: [REDACTED]

Classification: ~~TOP SECRET~~

(b)(1); (b)(3); 50 USC
3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

Classified By: [REDACTED]

Derived From: ~~Department of State DCS~~

Declassify On: ~~00451001~~

=====

Thank you for this! Just to clarify, when you say [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

(b)(1); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

(b)(3); 10 USC 424; (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
b)(3); 50 USC 3024(m)

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 4:02 PM

To: [REDACTED]

The following 5 pages are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) + 50 USC 3024(m), and (b)(6) and are not provided.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Subject:

~~Classification: TOP SECRET~~

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

~~Classified By~~

~~Declassify on: OADR~~

~~Declassify on: 00451001~~

=====

please see the below comment regarding a topic from our VTC today.

From:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 12:22 PM

To:

Subject: [REDACTED]

~~Classification: TOP SECRET~~

(b)(1); (b)(3); 10 USC 424; (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)

As discussed in the VTC, from

(b)(1); (b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c)

I received an undeliverable when trying to reply all to the VTC group, thanks again for passing along to them.

Thanks,

(b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

(b)(3); 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

~~Classified By~~ [REDACTED]

~~Derived From:~~ [REDACTED]

~~Dated: 20100110~~

~~Declassify On: 20150501~~

The final page is withheld in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) and (b)(6), and is not provided.